The Strasburg Village Council Meeting
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 page 1

The Strasburg Village Council met in regular session on Tuesday, August 17, 2021 at 7:00 pm. Mayor Steve
Smith presided over the meeting.

Members answering roll call were Kathy Burrier, Jeff Smith, Liz Dreher, Don Wallick, Dustin Briggs, and
Martin Zehnder. Other’s present were Village Administrator Ron Lambert, Legal Counsel Richard Fox, Zoning
Inspector Ted Foster, Press Representative Barb Limbacher, Dave Duvall, Lewis Dreher, Jerry Schultz, Doug
Hensel, Chad Bonifant, Doug Dreher, Charles & Judy McNutt, Aaron & Debby Bell, Mary Ellen Wardell, Bob
& Carol Royer, Rick & Sue Wells, Adam Hall, David Kees, Ralph Schie, Ross Gardner, and Matt McPherson.

A motion was made by Kathy Burrier, seconded by Don Wallick, to approve the minutes from the August 3,
2021 council meeting. At roll call, all members present voted approval.

The July financial statement, July Unified Bank Statement, July SSB Worksheet, and the list of bills was
presented and reviewed. A motion was made by Jeff Smith, seconded by Dustin, to approve the July financial
statement, July Unified Bank Statement, July SSB Worksheet, and the list of bills in the amount of

$ 486,690.30. At roll call, all members voted approval.

Mayor Steve Smith thanked Life Scout Roy Chismar on completion of the new flag pole at village hall and
thanked the Strasburg marching band for playing the national anthem during the flag raising. Mayor Smith
thanked the American Legion for the donation of the flag. Mayor Smith thanked Buckeye Power Wash for
donating half of the labor cost of power washing the playground equipment by pavilion #5 at the park. Mayor
Smith congratulated the Police Department on their excellent job of spotting the vehicle with two run-away
juveniles. Mayor Smith reported that the fall clean up date is October 12, 2021.

Village Administrator Ron Lambert reported that the waterline project is going well and that the service
connections have been completed. Lambert noted that the next phase is tearing out the temporary asphalt
patches between 6" and 9" and putting in the eleven-inch permanent patch. Lambert reported that the last piece
of the old waterline is at the south end from 3™ to 7™ Street and can be included in this project, just waiting on
the final approval. Lambert noted that Wooster Avenue will be paved in 2022 by ODOT and that the street
department will address patching needs at the intersections at this time. Lambert noted that ODOT agrees that
the completion of replacing the old waterlines is the best decision to do it now before they pave.

Zoning Inspector Ted Foster supplied council with the zoning report for 8/4/21through 8/17/21 including
permits for a fence, a carport enclosure, and a new home construction in Williams Village. Foster noted that the
Board of Zoning Appeals were updated this evening before the council meeting on the Samsa appeal and the
variance was granted and Legal Counsel Fox will prepare the paperwork.

Mayor Smith reported that the Project Hope silhouette project will launch on August 21, 2021 with music on
the square of New Philadelphia and that the silhouettes will be placed around Tuscarawas County. Mayor Smith
reported that our silhouettes will be placed on our green space on Wooster Avenue.

Finance — Chairman Jeff Smith reported that we obtained three quotes for a new sign at village hall. A motion
was made by Jeff Smith, seconded by Kathy Burrier, to approve the quote in the amount of $ 910.00 from
Lighting Signs. At roll call, all members voted approval. Smith reported that the finance committee has
reviewed quotes for renovations at the old village hall for the Police Department including painting ($1,800);
carpet ($13,251); and replacement doors ($7,600.00) for a total of $ 22,651.00. Smith noted that the library has
stated that they can assist in the cost of the renovations of the basement area so they can utilize that area for
programs. Martin Zehnder addressed the public attending the meeting asking them on their thoughts of selling
the old village hall and building a new Police Department including two bays and an office by the new village
hall. Zehnder suggested moving the library to a space in the school administration building or contacting the
Tuscarawas County Public Library to see if they would be interested in purchasing the old village hall for the
library. Zehnder noted that it would place the police department closer to the school and would help with traffic
control and drug issues at school. Zehnder noted that he is against spending any more money at the old
building. A resident voiced his concern about the egress being so close to the school with children in the area
when responding. Matt McPherson suggested turning the fire station into a safety area with the fire department
and police department together. Council scheduled a work session for Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 6 pm to
discuss the issue.

Safety — Chairwoman Kathy Burrier reported that Police Officer Katelyn Brown will be attending a training at
the Tuscarawas County Sheriff’s Office, Police Chief David Warrick is preparing a grant for three vests, and
that Part-time Police Officer Hunter Duerig is resigning effective August 28, 2021. A motion was made by Jeff
Smith, seconded by Liz Dreher, to accept the resignation of Hunter Duerig. At roll call, all members voted
approval.



The Strasburg Village Council Meeting
Tuesday, August 17, 2021 page 2

ORDINANCE 0-23-2021

Ordinance 0-23-2021, An Ordinance approving fifth amendment of the Strasburg-Franklin Joint Economic
Development District and map, by addition of territory, was given its second reading by title only.

Legal Counsel Fox noted that the Board of Zoning Appeals granted the Samsa family a variance for their
property. Fox noted that Metal Masters will use the building for storage of materials and sales, will be open
Monday through Friday from 8-5, will have a small number of employees, and will only have box trucks and
flatbed trucks, and no semis will be permitted at the business.

Franklin Township Trustee Doug Hensel noted that the Franklin Township Trustees were contacted by Legal
Counsel for the JEDD Terry Seeberger and that the trustees are very concerned about keeping good relations
with the village council. Hensel noted that the Franklin Township Trustees delayed their reading of the fifth
amendment of the JEDD because residents expressed disapproval of the petition filed by Seth Miller to join the
JEDD. Hensel asked council if they would explain to the them and residents why they would be in support of
Miller joining the JEDD. Legal Counsel Richard Fox noted that the village received the documentation of the
fifth amendment from JEDD Legal Counsel Terry Seeberger and he prepared Ordinance O-23-2021. Fox noted
that the ordinance will have three readings and then come up for a vote at the Tuesday, September 7, 2021
council meeting. Fox noted that there was no perceived approval or disapproval by council. Hensel noted that
there are mixed viewpoints on this proposed sludge plant and wanted to give council a time to express their
feelings. Mayor Smith noted that he feels that the business will be good for the JEDD. Martin Zehnder noted
that he is against the proposed business and noted that residents are very concerned about the chance of a smell
from the proposed business. Don Wallick noted that he feels that the proposed business will be good for the
JEDD and that research has shown that it will be a very clean plant. Village Administrator Ron Lambert noted
that Seth Miller has plans for other options for his proposed plant per the instruction of the EPA. Jeff Smith
noted that the design with the JEDD territory would provide a buffer zone of residential properties north of
Drafty Valley Estates. Jeff Smith noted that the proposed business would improve Harwalk and that other
potential areas to the west could be used for future development. Dustin Briggs noted that the property owner
has over 300 acres located to the north of the village and he has stated that the township and the village will
never benefit from his property if this proposed business is declined. Briggs noted that he understands everyone
concern and noted that this proposed business could assist in paying future expenses for the village sewer plant
and could keep the rates down for the residents of the village. Briggs asked if anyone is familiar with his
business, noting that he runs a very clean and very professional business. Briggs noted that our tanks at our
sewer plant in the park are open and the proposed business will have closed tanks. Briggs noted that he has
worked in wastewater and that he honestly does not think that the smell will be an issue and that the benefits for
the future growth of the town and the township is positive. Briggs noted that the JEDD was created to allow
future economic development growth for the village and the township. Lewis Dreher noted that the ballfields in
our park sit 120 feet from our current sludge press but noted that he would like to see the trucks out of the park
for safety reasons. Attendees of the meeting expressed disgust of how the public hearing was ran and noted that
there were a lot of strong opinions against the proposed plant. Hensel noted that he does not understand why
this proposed business will pay the money for these acres and will pay to dispose of his product. Hensel noted
that there have also been discussions of this proposed business applying for annexation if the petition to the join
the JEDD is declined. Lambert explained that the cost to dewater sludge is more costly because of man hours
and chemicals and that to treat the filtrate from the proposed business will be less costly. Lambert noted that we
have the aeration and recirculation process running 365 days 24 hours a day. Lambert noted that revenue from
residents is used to maintain the departments. Doug Dreher noted the proposed business would utilize capacity
of the sewer plant, the JEDD would only get income tax from two employees, would be horrifically bad for the
township, and is not going to add any benefit to the acreage. Dreher noted that there will be no control on what
he puts down the sewer line and that he will take as much as he possibly can. Dreher noted that he is not going
to control his output to the sewer line. Attendees suggested a business district with an office complex and not
industrial, noting they feel that this proposed business it is a stigma for bad news and not good for the
community. Hensel noted that the township would like to schedule a work session to discuss the JEDD moving
in the right direction in the future. Hensel noted that the county is looking for direction on how to promote the
property in the JEDD. Many attendees expressed their concerns of the proposed business and council thanked
them for their input. Council and the township trustees will hold a work session to discuss the future direction
of the JEDD.

A motion was made by Jeff Smith, seconded by Kathy Burrier, to adjourn at 7:40 pm. At roll call all members
present voted approval.

MAYOR STEVE SMITH FISCAL OFFICER JENNIFER MAHONEY



SO'EPT6LY'E $ ADNVIVE HSVD 1707 AUVANVI

86°FLL60I'E 09°90€°L6T°€ LYVLL999'E L9°120°6TS EII89'PLS ITSIT'IT9E (ST IPF06L L SO'EYToLY'E STV.LOL
00°0 00°0 0€799¢°S 00°0 00°0 0€°99¢€°S 0€'99€°S 0€'99¢°S LSNUL dINI MUVd
9T’ €0E LIL VL I6T6TL €7T°S99°S1 96°0LS‘€6 PP T0S'801 SL'EEL SL'9LYETO1 SL'9LY‘E XV.L AINODNI
00°0 00°0 €8°161°CHI 000 00°0 €8 161°cr1 €8 161°Ch1 €8°161°CHI INV1d ¥AMAS
00°0 000 6TP€9°9 00°0 00°0 6TY€9°9 6TPE9°9 6Tv€9'9 INV1d 4ALVA
S9°€6T'8LT 9€°961°9¥T 6L9€S¥88 LY'SET'SEN 97°6T6°LS1 0p°€H8 198 80°V€9°160°1 80°'V€9°916 ISM
00°0 00°0 €I'H08°TL 00°0 00°0 E€I'P08°TL €I'P08°TL €I'P08°TL AAHASTH dAMAS
08°8+8°I8 95°7£9°0T 6L°889°0€€ 000 9'¥16'T €EVILLTIE £0°S06°9TF £0°S06°16€ ISS
60°708°S6¥ 70°6S0°8TY 90°€T888Y € TPE'SS 8T°T€6°19 1TEETTI8Y €199S°97¢€"1 £1°995°9SS aANNA YAMIS
10°696°S6T LE'BEL'BYT 9L6L0VS 1S°S6S°9€ TI'SLO'SE SI°009°S8 0V 0IE IHS 0P 01 IET ANNA HALVA
00°0 909116 8S'96LVEI 00°0 8€°L66°TI 0T°66L°1TI 7S°081°861 7S°089°0% “UdIAI TVLIAVD
00°0 00°0 1€yl 000 00°0 1€Y1 €1 I€VI ADIAYAS LAdAd X1
10°20€'v8 S9°L6EP6E L0"099°68€ 0T°L88‘E 11'v61°6S 9I'ESEPES €V P9S 671 EPP9S 6L aqar
00°0 000 0S°1ST 00°0 00°0 0S°1ST 0S°1ST 0S°IST INTWIDYOINT MVT
£S°0S6°SS $0°996°SL 19°0¥S‘0ST AR 16'798°8 I8 8IS LY 01°STSTHT 01°STS'0€1 MAVI
89°SES I 9565 6 £8°89¢°9 98°ILT LESTP'T E'STT'S S6'PSEET S6'PSE'S AVAAHOIH
EP'SE]'LTI SP'901°8T1 £9°808°€9 79°6V6'vT 96°0€1°61 0€°L79°69 79°LES'€9T 79°LES'E9 LATALS
1€°80€°€8 8670611 S6°1S6°S0T 8L IH0°8 1S°S6L'8 TT861°S0T 8T LSE'€TE 8TLSE9LI AAAT A4
69°TILEE ¥6°0€0°0€ SE60TLI TTSIEY 09°'F6¥ L6°6£0°1T 01 168°€L 01°168°07 AAAT AD1T0d
IS EI6'ErS L8'8IE6LL $9°78€999 01°859°091 ELYIV'LG 70°919°6TL 0S'SLYL68‘1 0€°LL6OEL IV TVIANTD
P0'LIT €T 60°SSH0T ADIAYAS
ST676'16 TI'EE6pI qALA
£€9°909°197 89°18S°€CE AD1T70d
09°01T+9¢ 17°889°16 TVIANAD
STANLIANAIXA| SLAIADAY AONVIVE  [SHANLIANAdXA [ SLAIFIDdA ADNVIVE 1207 17-10-1 NO annd
ALVA-OL-UVAA |[ILVA-OL-YVIA ONIANA ONINNIOAE |[NOLLVINdOUddYV | SIDONVIVE HSVD

1707 A1N1 A0 HINOW dHL 304 LYOddd TVIONVNIA

NOILVIOdHOD ADVTTIA DIYNISVHLS




